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Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2025 10:00 AM
Subject: LAUNCH: SAICA Training Office WhatsApp Channel

SAICA TRAINING OFFICE WHATSAPP CHANNEL 

 
13 November 2025 

Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators, 
 
To enhance and streamline our communication, we’ve launched a WhatsApp channel where key updates will be 
shared as needed. This channel is intended to complement – not replace – our existing email communication. 
 
To join the SAICA Training Office channel, scan the QR code below or use the following link: 
https://whatsapp.com/channel/0029VbBZrvb3rZZi8kUu1z1S   

 

 
 
Please take note of the following regarding the privacy of WhatsApp channels 
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 Notifications are muted by default. To get notified about new updates, you can turn on notifications for the 

channel. 
 Followers can’t reply directly to updates or send messages to channel admins. You can vote on polls or add 

emoji reactions to channel updates. 
 Other people viewing a channel can’t see who is following a channel. Your profile information and interactions 

with channel content, like emoji reactions or poll votes, aren’t visible to them. They can’t see your name, phone 
number, or profile picture. 

 You're not automatically subscribed to channels. You can browse before you follow, and you can unfollow a 
channel at any time. 

                                                                                                                                                                (Source: WhatsApp Help Centre) 
 

 
Kind regards, 
Training Office Team 
 
 

      
 

 


